Frederick Jones <fjones@guamopa.com>

M Gmai

Reminder of Procurement Training Compliance Report Pursuant to 5 GCA § 5141(n)

Cassandra Santos <cassandra.santos@ghc.guam.gov> Thu, Feb 2, 2023 at 9:27 AM
To: admin@guamopa.com, fiones@guamopa.com
Cc: "Edith C. Pangelinan" <edith.pangelinan@ghc.guam.gov>, Angela Camacho <angela.camacho@ghc.guam.gov>, Patricia Kier <patricia.kier@ghc.guam.gov>

Hafa Adai,

Pursuant to 5 GCA § 5141(n), regarding Procurement Training Compliance Report submitted to your office is an updated listing of employees who have taken modules.
Should you have any questions you may call me or Ms. Kire at (671) 647-4143

Regards,

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: cassandra santos <cassandra.santos@guam.gov>

Date: Tue, Oct 26, 2021 at 4:35 PM

Subject: Fwd: Reminder of Procurement Training Compliance Report Pursuant to 5 GCA § 5141(n)
To: Patricia Kier <patricia.kier@ghc.guam.gov>

Hi Pattie,
Please the attached dates for Ms. Angie and me. Not sure if you will be doing an attached letter for Ms. Edith's signature along with an electrically PDF copy.
Cass

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Edith Pangelinan <edith.pangelinan@ghc.guam.gov>

Date: Thu, Sep 30, 2021 at 1:44 PM

Subject: Fwd: Reminder of Procurement Training Compliance Report Pursuant to 5 GCA § 5141(n)

To: Patricia Kier <patricia.kier@ghc.guam.gov>, Cassandra Santos <cassandra.santos@ghc.guam.gov>, Angela Camacho <angela.camacho@ghc.guam.gov>

For your information and acknowledgement, and Patty please response to OPA's office.
Thank you.

Edith

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Frederick Jones <fjones@guamopa.com>

Date: Thu, Sep 30, 2021 at 11:01 AM

Subject: Reminder of Procurement Training Compliance Report Pursuant to 5 GCA § 5141(n)
To: Office of Public Accountability <admin@guamopa.com>

Cc: Frederick Jones <fjones@guamopa.com>

[Quoted text hidden]

Cassandra C. Santos

Asst. Supply Management Administrator
Administration/ Executive Division
Guam Housing Corporation
Office 647-4143 Ex. 146

Fax 649-4144

™

"

This e-mail transmission and accompanying attachment(s) may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please inform the sender and delete it and any other electronic or hard
copies immediately. Please do not distribute or disclose the contents to anyone. Thank you.

Cassandra C. Santos
Asst. Supply Management Administrator
Administration/ Exccutive Division
Guam Housing Corporation
590 8. Marine Drive, Ste.514 ITC Building
Tamuning, Guam 95931
Office 647-4143 Ex. 146
Fax 649-4144
www.guamhousing.org
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CAMACHO, Angela M. Guam Housing Corporation |Manager IMarch 13 - April 1, 2019 August 14 - 30, 2019

?_A__"FH'OS {Calvo), Cassandra L. Guam Housing Corporation Asst., Supply Mgmt. Admin. | January 78 - February 15, 2013 July 6 - 24, 2015 November é - 23, 2015

(KIER (Quintanilla), Patricia Guam Housing Corporation Special Asst. To The President  July 28- August 25, 2023

[PANGELINAN, Edith C. Guam Housing Corporation [President [July 28- August 25, 2023




